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Hasmik Mnaak an

From: s Lusine Sahakyan <lusine.sahakyan®@lanar.am>
Sent: yersepr 19 miona 2018 16:00

To: ‘Hasmik Mnatsakanyan’

Subject: ' Lanar_ Price Offer

Attachments: ZvafEdwd 5 putulguyhly_signed. pdf
Zwipqlih Zuudhly

Ghg tq Wl bplupmgimd 22 UL ZRUUMN2R-2018/34/1 swslugpny dpgnyeh pubwlgmpinbibph
wpynibipmy pupbjunjud ghught wewemplyp

Cunphwljunieinta

Best regards,

Lusine Sahakyan
Corporate Client Manager
Canon Accredited Partner

"LanAr Service" LLC
Address: Armenia, Yerevan 0002, Mashtots Ave., 27/11

- Tel: +374-10 53-93-11, +374-99 00-44-04;

Mob: +374-93/55 28-20-12

E-mail: lugine skyan@lanar.am, URL: www.lanar.am
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‘Address: Armenia, Yerevan 0002, Mashiots Ave., 27/11

Hasmik Mnatsakanyan
S

PR R
From: Lusine Sahakyan <lusine.sahakyan@Ilanar.am>
Sent: cpepa 18 wona 2018 19:57
To: "Hasmik Mnatsakanyan'
‘Subject: RE: Lanar_Clarification_Request

zapghih Zuwdhy,

Qunuinum] 2bp Ynmbhg, Uk hupgph thupdbp wounwuhawl,

Utklip Jupnn bup womgwnly

22 BL ZRUUNQR-2018/34/1 swiswgpny dpgoyperad ikpuymg]ms 2700 hunn Chro*nebook wmhugh
hunfmlupghstbph pinhwnip guudwpp Gihth 356 103 000 gpunt:

Cunphwljumpmih

Best regards,

Lusine Sahakyan
Corporate Client Manager
Canon Accredited Partner

"LanAr Service" LLC

Tel: +374-10 53-93-11, +374-99 00-44-04;
Mob: +374-93/55 28-20-12
E-mail: Iusine.sahakyn@lanar.am, URL: www. Janar.am

From: Lusine Sahakyan [mailto:lusine.sahakyan@lanar.am]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 6:24 PM

To: 'Hasmik Mnatsakanyan'

Subject: RE: Lanar_Clarification_Request

Zwupglih Zwudhy
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